
 

 

 

 

 

Dare County Tourism Board Meeting 

April 17, 2025  

 

9:00 a.m. 

 
 

Curtis H. Creech Memorial Boardroom 
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices 

One Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC 27954 



 

 

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 2025 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
I. Call to Order    
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Approval of Agenda 
     
IV. Approval of Minutes from March 20, 2025 Meeting 
 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. Chairman’s Remarks 
   
VII. Budget & Finance Report 

1. Monthly Reports 
2. Audit Firm Recommendation  
3. Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

 
VIII. Personnel Committee Report 

1. Exempt Employee Recommendations 
 

IX. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
 
X. Old Business  
     

XI. New Business  
 
XII.     Board Member Comments 

 
XIII.  Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting  
  

XIV.    Adjournment 



 

March 20, 2025 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, MARCH 20, 2025 

9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

MANTEO, NC 27954 

 

 

ATTENDING:  Dennis Robinson, Chairman; David Hines, Vice Chair; Tod Clissold, Treasurer; John Head, 

Assistant Treasurer; Tonia Cohen, Secretary; Mark Ballog, Mark Batenic, Brenda Chasen, Terry Gray, 

Richard Hess, Tess Judge, and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  

 

EXCUSED ABSENCE: Wally Overman, and Mike Siers. 

 

STAFF: 

Lee Nettles, Executive Director  

Diane Bognich, Director of Administration  

Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist  

Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager  

Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager 

Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager 

 

OTHERS ATTENDING: None. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed by a 

moment of silence.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Hess moved to approve the agenda. Second by Ms. Chasen. There was no 

discussion. The motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Ms. Chasen moved to approve the meeting minutes from February 27, 2025 

meeting.   Second by Mr. Batenic. There was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  There were no public comments made. No written comments were received.  
 
BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Mr. Clissold reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts received.  

Receipts for fiscal year 2024-2025 were up .75% compared to 2023-2024.  

 

The Board discussed the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget Amendment. In the General Fund, $29,700 is coming 

from the unappropriated surplus over the designated 60% reserve and moving into the Event Grants line item.  

In the Restricted Fund, $1,775 is transferred from the unappropriated fund line item to the Fireworks Grant 

line item.  

 

Mr. Head moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget Amendment. Second by Ms. Judge. There 

was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

March 20, 2025 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT: The Chair reviewed the Tourism Impact Grant Extension Requests. 

 

• Town of Nags Head, Whalebone Park Restroom. The Town requested  a six month extension due to 

construction delays and to lessen the impact of construction on park visitors. Mr. Hines moved to 

approve an extension to December 31, 2025.  Second by Mr. Hess. There was no discussion.  The 

motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 

• Outer Banks Community Foundation, Community Terrace at the OB Center for Nonprofits, requested 

an extension to June 30, 2026 due to construction delays. Mr. Hines moved to approve an extension 

to June 30, 2026. Second by Mr. Batenic. There was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously 

(11-0). 

 

• Outer Banks Forever, Accessible Restroom and Shower Facility. Outer Banks Forever requested an 

extension through October 2025 due to construction timeline changes.  Mr. Hines moved to approve 

an extension to October 31, 2025. Second by Mr. Gray. There was no discussion.  The motion passed 

unanimously (11-0). 

 

The Chair and Staff then reviewed the following fireworks grants recommendations:  

 

• Avon Property Owners Association  $14,875.00 

• Town of Kill Devil Hills   $12,400.00 

• Town of Manteo    $19,500.00 

• Town of Nags Head    $15,000.00 

Total Recommended Awards Amount $61, 775.00 

 

Mr. Hines moved to approve the Fireworks Grant Awards as presented. Second by Ms. Judge.  There was no 

discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0). 

 

GRANTS COMMITTEE REPORT: Lee Nettles reviewed the work of the Grants Committee and the 

following recommended Event Grant Awards: 

 

Organization  Project 

Recommended 

Amount 

A Pathway Forward Halloween International Film Festival  $         5,000.00  
Live at the Pioneer  $       18,500.00  

Bluegrass Island Charitable Foundation Bluegrass Island Nights Concerts  $         7,400.00  
Chicamacomico Historical Association 2025 Thanksgiving Week  $         1,000.00  

Dare County Arts Council 

2025 Outer Banks Veterans Week  $         3,000.00  
2025 Rock the Cape  $         2,500.00  
2025 Surfalorus Film Festival  $         2,500.00  

Eastern Surfing Association OBNC District 2025 Easterns Surfing Championship  $       15,000.00  
The Elizabethan Gardens Beer Garden  $         4,000.00  
First Flight Rotary Foundation 2025 Oink & Oyster Roast  $         1,000.00  
First Flight Track Club Duck Turkey Trot 5K  $         3,700.00  
Garage Band Charities OBX Rod & Custom Fall Toy Festival  $         2,000.00  
Hatteras Community Sailing Lighthouse Maritime Regatta  $         2,000.00  

Hatteras Island Youth Education Fund 

2025 Surfin' Turkey 5K & Puppy Drum Fun 

Run  $         3,700.00  
The Halloween Island Fund/OBCF 2025 Halloween Island  $       13,000.00  



 

March 20, 2025 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

 
Nags Head Surf Fishing Club 2025 F. Boyden Youth Fishing Tournament  $         1,500.00  
  2025 NH Surf Fishing Tournament  $         3,000.00  
North Carolina Beach Buggy Association 2025 Red Drum Tournament  $         5,000.00  
OBX Go Far OBX Go Far Turkey Trot  $         3,700.00  
OBX Pride 2025 OBX Pridefest  $         5,000.00  
OBX Room in the Inn The 12 Bars of Christmas  $       20,000.00  
Outer Banks Conservationists 2025 Island Farm Pumpkin Patch  $         4,000.00  
Outer Banks Home Builders Association 2025 Parade of Homes  $         2,000.00  

Outer Banks Relief Foundation 

2025 Misfits Christmas  $       15,000.00  
The Gobbler 5K & Fun Run  $         3,700.00  
The Holiday Hustle 5K  $         1,000.00  

Outer Banks Sailing Association 2025 OBX Multi-Hull Sailfest  $         1,500.00  
Outer Banks Seafood Festival 2025 OB Seafood Festival  $       30,000.00  

Outer Banks Sporting Events 

Another Round 25k  $         4,000.00  
2025 Outer Banks Marathon  $       12,000.00  
2025 Outer Banks Triathlon  $         5,000.00  

Town of Duck 2025 Duck Jazz Festival  $         8,500.00  
Town of Manteo Dare Day 2025  $       13,000.00  

Vusic Heals 
2025 Live from OBX Concert at RIFP  $       15,000.00  
2025 Live from OBX Fall Concerts  $       15,000.00  

  Total Recommended Award Amount  $     252,200.00  
 

Following discussion about the requests and recommended award amounts, Ms. Chasen moved to approve the 

awards as presented, except for Room in the Inn (12 Bars of Christmas) and The Halloween Island 

Fund/OBCF (Halloween Island). Second by Mr. Batenic. There was no discussion.  The motion passed 

unanimously (11-0). 

 

Mr. Hines moved to recuse Mr. Clissold from voting on The Halloween Island Fund award. Second by Mr. 

Gray. There was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (10-0). 

 

Mr. Hines moved to award The Halloween Island Fund/OBCF $13,000.00 for the 2025 Halloween Island 

event. Second by Ms. Chasen. There was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (10-0). 

 

Mr. Gray moved to recuse Mr. Ballog and Mr. Clissold from voting on the Room in the Inn award. Second by 

Mr. Hines. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (9-0). 

 

Mr. Batenic moved to award Room in the Inn $20,000.00 for the 12 Bars of Christmas event. Second by Mr. 

Gray. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (9-0).  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

March 20, 2025 Dare County Tourism Board  4 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES:  Lee Nettles noted: 

• Ongoing work with booking engines for both hotel/motel and rental home agencies on outerbanks.org 

• Outer Edge series viewing growth and potential to produce more episodes 

• Marketing dashboard and visitation.  

 

Jeff Schwartzenberg noted speaking to the Chamber of Commerce Leadership Class and the East Carolina 

University Purple and Gold Bus Tour about the Long Range Tourism Management Plan and the Outer Banks 

Promise, and a collaboration with Coastal Studies Institute on a screening of ‘The Cigarette Surfboard’ at the 

Pioneer Theater on April 17, 2025. 

 

Lorrie Love reviewed voluntourism efforts and a recent visit from University of Vermont students on an 

alternative spring break project at Island Farm. She also announced the location for the next Outer Banks 

Tourism Summit, which will be at the Marlin Club in Hatteras Village.  

 

Aaron Tuell announced at Outer Banks was named “Vacation of the Year’ for 2025 by Southern Living and 

the issue featured several locations (including Duck) throughout.  Travel and Leisure and Conde Nast also 

noted the Outer Banks in their “Best” lists.  He also noted work with the Hampton Roads show for a featured 

week and running the Outer Edge series.  

 

OLD BUSINESS:  Lee Nettles reviewed a revised letter (on file) in support the National Park Service, U.S. 

Fish and Wildlife, and U.S. Forest Service that emphasized the economic impact of those agencies and 

tourism in Dare County. The Board discussed adding how deferred maintenance and lack of personnel would 

also impact the services.  Staff will bring a revised copy back to the Board in April.  
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Ms. Cohen noted the economic impact on hotels of foreign tour groups cancelling their 
reservations.  
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Hess noted the State of the County and Regional Economic 

Forecast meetings.  Ms. Chasen noted the Town of Duck purchased the Herron properties and would like to 

use materials from the Herron home to create an art feature for the town.  

 

SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 

April 17, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 

Administrative Office, Manteo, NC  

 

The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned the 

meeting at 10:40 a.m. 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

 

 

____________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



$0

$50,000,000

$100,000,000

$150,000,000

$200,000,000

$250,000,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2025 16,704,519 15,106,523
2024 15,588,394 15,256,753 23,855,777 33,495,901 57,369,540 162,956,697 181,861,471 157,867,180 70,396,614 36,914,698 17,709,005 12,869,300
2023 32,326,040 17,078,293 22,911,263 43,812,778 61,544,693 137,311,567 215,518,673 148,053,622 79,777,957 35,908,020 18,220,059 13,534,535
2022 32,129,068 17,071,361 22,897,441 45,219,347 67,998,385 136,993,703 203,794,691 142,641,161 73,185,366 43,568,138 18,554,321 10,195,045
2021 22,515,577 16,833,409 28,050,784 39,424,885 71,629,217 127,947,319 159,994,974 158,280,320 73,112,498 43,787,109 11,394,032 18,096,294

Occupancy Collections

February         -.98%
CYTD 3.13%



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2025 11,603,500 16,306,677
2024 11,179,366 12,929,929 19,422,840 26,222,012 39,078,063 57,344,840 64,106,859 57,116,087 40,124,326 30,027,178 20,897,820 16,400,335
2023 15,014,241 12,282,779 19,052,221 29,882,256 37,191,059 53,653,158 62,371,753 54,381,491 39,511,303 30,360,180 19,332,007 15,703,818
2022 10,601,001 13,854,379 17,964,701 29,762,315 35,766,126 49,188,354 61,144,299 52,469,499 39,658,009 18,866,693 28,176,947 14,853,412
2021 10,669,210 9,647,064 17,851,725 26,101,925 36,273,162 48,603,545 55,983,285 45,615,512 38,713,169 29,131,584 17,621,266 15,637,654

Meals Collections

February         26.12% 
CYTD            15.77%











































Audit Responses to RFP  2025

Firm Name People Involved and Professional 

Experience

Additional Clients Peer 

Review

Independence 

Policy

Insured Any 

Regulatory 

Action

Tentative Schedule Costs Other

Carr, Riggs & Ingram Madonna Stafford, Partner - 18 years of 
audit experience

Martin County & Martin County 
TDA, Currituck County, Southern 
Shores

Yes Yes $1,000,000 None Fieldwork in late May, 
year end fieldwork in 
early August. Trial 
balance by September 
30. Timely submission to 
LGC and Board no later
than 12/31

FY 24/25: 
$16,100 
binding.     
FY 25/26: 
$16,850.    
FY 27/28: 
$17,750

Available 
throughout the year 
for minor questions, 
counsel and advice 
at no additional cost.

Michael Jordan, Partner - 20 years of 
governmental audit experience

Town of Winterville,
Town of Williamston

Outlines transition 
plan 

Reid Parker, Manager - 10 year of Town of Minnesott Beach
audit experience Town of Vandemere

Pamlico County

Potter & Company Emily Hills, Partner in Charge - 7 years 
of experience at Potter

Town of Kill Devil Hills
Town of Nags Head
Town of Stallings
Dare County

Yes Yes Yes None Final fieldwork late 
September.  Final mid 
October. Submit to LGC 
& Board by Dec 31

FY24/25: 
$20,000.       
For FY 
25/26 & 
26/27 price 
based on 
CPI, 
estimated 
$800-1600 
increase a 
year. 

1 day onsite.
Additional services 
billed at $440/hour 
or $205/hour

Danial Morrow, Partner - 9 years 
experience

Dare County
Town of Mooresville
Rowan County

Adora Mackey, Sr Auditor - 3 years 
experience
Maddie Cabe, Auditor - 3 years 
experience

At their April 4, 2025 meeting, the Budget and Finance 
Committee recommended Carr, Riggs & Ingram 

amywood
Highlight



Dare County Tourism Board  
(dba Outer Banks Visitors Bureau) 

Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

 







































Adopted 1/19/12.  Amended 6/16/16.  Amended 5/24/2023. Amended 12/19/2024.  Amended 4/17/2025 10

Bureau employees normally work 37.5 hours per week; however, employees are compensated for 40 hours.  
Therefore, employees will not be eligible for overtime compensation or compensatory time off until the 
employee has worked 40 hours during the established work period.   

Employees should perform work within the established work period.  If, however, circumstances arise which 
may require overtime work, the employee must secure approval of the appropriate supervisor prior to working 
any overtime.  

In determining eligibility for overtime in a work period, only hours actually worked shall be considered; in no 
event will vacation, sick leave, or holidays be included in the computation of hours worked for FLSA purposes. 

Whenever practical, employees and supervisors should schedule time off on an hour-for-hour basis within the 
applicable work period for non-exempt employees, instead of paying overtime.  When time off within the work 
period cannot be granted, approved overtime work will be compensated in accordance with the FLSA. 

Notwithstanding the procedures described in this section, during an absence from work, employees will use 
any accrued comp time prior to the use of vacation leave.  

Overtime Pay: Eligibility for overtime compensation shall be in conformance with the Fair Labor Standards 
Act (FLSA).  The following positions are "exempt" from overtime compensation based on FLSA designations 
of Executive, Administrative, Professional and/or Outside Sales. 

 Executive Director 
 Director of Finance and Administration 
 Tourism Sales and Events Manager 
 Public Relations Manager 
 Community Engagement Manager 
 Owned and Shared Media Manager 

All other employees are designated as non-exempt and eligible for overtime pay or compensatory time off for 
all hours worked over 40 in the established work period.   

"Non-Exempt" employees who work above the overtime threshold of 40 hours in a work week may choose 
either overtime pay or compensatory time off.  Overtime pay will be paid within the pay period earned.  It is 
the wish of the Board that the Executive Director will, within the State and Federal Law, clear all comp time, 
preferably within the quarter.  

Compensatory Time: 

"Exempt" Employees: Employees in positions determined to be "exempt" from the FLSA (as Executive, 
Administrative, or Professional staff) are paid on a salary basis and will not receive pay for hours worked in excess 
of their normal work periods.  Exempt employees listed above may earn compensatory time only. A limit of 30 
hours compensatory time may be earned and used in each quarter.  Compensatory time will be used within the 
quarter earned, unless approval by the Executive Director in writing.  Compensatory time not used within the 
quarter earned will be purged. 

Break Time for Nursing Mothers 

Pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act, the Bureau will provide a break time for any employee to express 
fresh milk for their nursing child for one year after the child’s birth each time such employee has the need to 
express milk.  The Bureau will provide an employee with a place other than a bathroom that is shielded from 
co-workers and the public which may be used by an employee to express breast milk. 

At their April 3, 2025 meeting, the Personnel Committee recommended the below changes to the "exempt" employee status:















































    DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 
    COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT REPORT   
    APRIL 17, 2025 

 

DCTB Special Committee Discusses the Changing Outer Banks Coastline 
On April 9, the Dare County Tourism Board Special Committee for the Outer Banks Long-Range Tourism 
Management Plan met at the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau administrative offices on Roanoke Island. 
After a few tourism and community engagement updates from the Bureau, Coastal Studies Institute 
Executive Director Dr. Reide Corbett and National Park Service Eastern NC Superintendent Dave Hallac 
led the group through a discussion on our changing Outer Banks coastline, the impacts of sea level rise 
and coastal erosion in our region and key considerations to take into account as we look into the future. 
 

 
 

Next LRTMP Committee  Meeting: Wednesday, June 11 (9:00 am) at the OBVB administrative offices 

 
OBVB Seeks Input from Local Nonprofits to  
Bolster Voluntourism Program 
As the Visitors Bureau looks to grow and evolve its 
voluntourism efforts to connect visitors with the 
incredible work that Outer Banks nonprofits do in and 
for the community, an online survey has launched that 
will provide local organizations the opportunity to share 
vital feedback on how OBVB can better support these 
groups. If you are a member of the nonprofit 
community and did not receive the survey, please 

reach out to Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager, at community@outerbanks.org. 
 
3rd Annual Nonprofit Mission Mixer Inspires  
Storytelling Through Podcasts 
More than 75 local nonprofit professionals, board members 
and volunteers attended the 3rd Annual Nonprofit Mission 
Mixer on April 3 at the Outer Banks Brewing Station, co-
hosted by The Outer Banks Community Foundation and the 
Visitors Bureau. The event featured remarks from Shea 
LaFountaine (History Fix), Rev. Dr. Michelle Lewis (Finding 
Hope in the Climate Crisis) and Chef Wes Stepp and Celeste 
Rafferty (Outer Banks Raw), who shared their journeys into 
podcasting and how they’re creating meaningful impact. 

https://www.outerbanks.org/partners/long-range-tourism-management-plan/
https://www.outerbanks.org/partners/long-range-tourism-management-plan/
https://www.outerbanks.org/voluntourism/
mailto:community@outerbanks.org


OBVB Welcomes Friends of the Mountains-to-Sea Trail at Annual Gathering  
The Visitors Bureau was a proud sponsor of the Friends of the Mountains-to-Sea Trail Annual Gathering 
of Friends event from March 21-23. More than 200 people attended the multi-day event, which featured 
guided hikes and tours, a welcome reception at Jennette’s Pier, an annual meeting at Roanoke Island 
Festival Park and a group hike to the MST terminus marker at Jockey’s Ridge State Park. The Bureau had 
the opportunity to welcome the group to Dare County, share an episode of The Outer Edge (Wild Lens) 
and introduce them to The Outer Banks Promise destination pledge. 
 

 
 

The Outer Banks Promise – Partner Spotlight: Midgett Realty 
In addition to Midgett Realty staff collectively making The Outer Banks Promise at their annual holiday 
gathering in December 2024, they recently created specialty t-shirts for their frontline staff to wear this 
year, highlighting their specific Promise, which aligns with the company’s values and mission. In 
addition, they have included The Promise in their premium position online ads on Island Free Press. 

 

 

 
Upcoming Outer Banks Promise  
Commitments – Q2 2025: 

▪ First Flight Rotary Club 
▪ NC Aquarium on Roanoke Island 
▪ Ramada Plaza Oceanfront 
▪ Secotan Alliance 

https://mountainstoseatrail.org/gathering-of-friends/
https://mountainstoseatrail.org/gathering-of-friends/


Q1/Q2 2025 Community, Stakeholder, Partner – Outreach & Engagement 
March 21-22 – Friends of the Mountains-to-Sea Trail Annual Meeting (Sponsor/Presenter)  
March 25 – Coastal Environmental Educators Network Meeting (Attendee) 
 
April 2 – Manteo High School Carer Fair (Participating Partner) 
April 3 – 3rd Annual Outer Banks Non-Profit Mission Mixer (Co-Host) 
April 4 – Outer Banks Relief Foundation 20th Anniversary Event (Attendee) 
April 6-8 – Visit NC Tourism Conference – Hickory, NC  (Attendee) 
April 10 – George Washington University Focus Group: Destination Stewardship & Mgmt (Participant) 
April 11 – Love the Beach, Respect the Ocean Meeting (Attendee) 
April 11 – Dare County America 250 Committee Meeting (Attendee) 
April 17 – Science on the Sound – The Cigarette Surfboard Film Screening (Co-Host) 
April 24 – Destination Stewardship Bi-Monthly Meeting (Attendee) 
 
May 1 – Community Care Clinic 20th Anniversary Open House (Attendee) 
May 9 – Children & Youth Partnership for Dare County 16th Annual KidsFest (Participating Partner) 
May  13 – Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce Vibe @5 Mixer (Attendee) 
May 30 – Secotan Alliance – In the Spirit of Wingina 2 Event (Attendee) 
 
June 17 – Dare Community Housing Task Force Meeting (Attendee) 
June 19 – CSI Science on the Sound Lecture Series: Outer Banks LRTMP (Presenter) 
 

 

























TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY – APRIL 2025 
 
INDUSTRY RELATIONS | RIPE Booking Engine | Available soon for Hotel/Motel & 
B&B’s:  
 
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau is excited 
to team up with RIPE Booking Solutions to 
offer a new way for travelers to book 
directly with our local hotels, motels, and 
B&Bs. This easy-to-use platform connects 
straight to each property’s booking system, 
so visitors can see real-time availability and 
prices—and book right on outerbanks.org. 
It’s a great way to make sure more of that 
spending stays local.  This partnership also 
makes planning a trip to the Outer Banks 
even easier. With no third-party booking sites or extra fees for the hotels, motels and B&B’s, travelers 
get a smoother experience and better rates, while local lodging partners keep full control of their 
reservations. Our staff has been working diligently with RIPE and our website team to upload 
accommodation details and ensure filters like location, amenities, and property type are accurate and 
user-friendly. 
 
The booking engine can be found on the hotel/motel pages and B&B pages of outerbanks.org. RIPE is 
slated to go live the week of April 21st if not before.  
 
              
 
INDUSTRY RELATIONS: OBX Soft-Shell Week| May 12 – 17, 2025 
 
We’re kicking things up a notch for this year’s Soft-Shell Week, now 
officially called the Outer Banks National Soft-Shell Week! Set for May 
12–17, 2025, we’ve refreshed the look with a revised logo. Over 20 
Restaurants have signed up to feature a soft-shell crab dish and be part of 
the fun, with free promotion through radio, social media, email, and even 
a spot on Hampton Roads TV show. Diners can vote for their favorite dish 
online, and the winner takes home the “Best Soft-Shell Dish” trophy. 
We’re also updating our interactive map and event webpage, as well as 
printing event posters to help spread the word. It’s shaping up to be a 
fun, flavorful week that supports our local crabbers, food scene and gives 
visitors another great reason to come hungry to the OBX. 
  



INDUSTRY RELATIONS | OBX Tourism Summit| Thursday, November 6, 2025:  
 

 Mark your calendars for the 11th Annual OBX Tourism 
Summit, which will take place on Thursday, November 
6th, from 8:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. at the Hatteras Marlin 
Club in Hatteras Village. Planning is well underway as we 
develop an engaging theme and line up dynamic 
speakers for what promises to be an insightful and 

inspiring event. This year, we’re exploring timely topics such as practical uses of AI in daily workflows, 
an economic update for our market and Visitor Bureau updates, including our latest marketing 
strategies and plans. This is a can’t-miss opportunity for tourism professionals across Dare County to 
connect, learn, and prepare for the year ahead. Stay tuned for more details soon! 
              
 

TOURISM SALES | Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Bureau Staff is currently scheduled for the following industry shows: 

• June 14-18, 2025: US Travel’s IPW, Chicago, IL 
              
 

The Soundside Event Site | 2025 Events Calendar:  

Attached is our calendar for the Soundside Event Site 2025 season. Please feel free to let us know if 
you have any questions.  

 
 



2025 Soundside Event Site Schedule

Name of Event Date of Event
Event Times (times may change as

event draws closer) Number of Atteedees Event Planner Site Reserved

Outer Banks Bronco Beach Bash Saturday April 12 -Sunday, April 13, 2025 10:00am - 5:00pm 550 participants Brad Hoffman - 443-366-5944 Friday, April 11 - Sunday, April 13, 2025

Soundside Market Saturday, April 19, 2025 (rain date: April 26, 2025) 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Saturday, April 19, 2025

OBX Rod and Custom Festival Friday, May 2- Saturday, May 3, 2025 10:00am - 6:00pm 750-1000 Michael Tillett -252-305-5789 Monday, April 28 – Monday, May 5, 2025

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, May 31, 2025 11:00am - 6:00pm 1000- (Not all at one time) Nick Gressley - 757-681-2563 Saturday, May 31, 2025

Soundside Fun Fair Thursday, June 5-Sunday, June 8, 2025 5:00pm - 10:00pm
4000 - over all the event day; about

800 per night
Jody Caldwell - 757-620-8204;

Sara Sampson-252.441.0614 x2 Tuesday, June 3 – Monday, June 9, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, June 18, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, June 18, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, June 25, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, June 25, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, July 2, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, July 2, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, July 9, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, July 9, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, July 16, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, July 23, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, July 23, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, July 30, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, July 30, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, August 6, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, August 6, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, August 13, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, August 13, 2025

Soundside Market Wednesday, August 20, 2025 9:00am -1:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Wednesday, August 20, 2025

OBX Multi-Hull Sailfest (canceled) Friday, September 5 - Sunday, September 7, 2025 9:00am - 5:00pm 200 Hardy Peters - 252-489-3491 Thursday, September 4 - Sunday, September 7, 2025

OBX Jeep Invasion Friday, September 19 - Saturday, September 20, 2025 9:00am - 5:00pm 1000 (not all at one time) Steve House - 252-305-9258 Thursday, September 18 - Sunday, September 21, 2025

Garage Band Charities Cruise Saturday, October 4, 2025 10:00am - 5:00pm 250-500 Michael Tillett -252-305-5789 Friday, October 3 - Sunday October 5, 2025

Saturday, October 11, 2025 1:00pm - 6:00pm 500-750 Aaron Flahardy Friday, October 10 - Sunday, October 12, 2025

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 18, 2025 10:30am - 6:00pm 8000-10000 (Not all at one time) Karen Brown - 252-564-2852 Tuesday, October 14-Wednesday, October 22, 2025

OBX Brewtag Saturday, October 25, 2025 11:00am - 6:00pm 2000-3000 James Kahle - 252.305.0005 Thursday, October 23-Monday, October 27, 2025

OBX Show Fest Friday, November 8 - Satuday, November 9, 2025 9:00am - 5:00pm 1000 Eric Czap - 910.398.5011 Friday, November 8 - Sunday, November 10, 2025

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, November 23, 2025 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Sunday, November 23, 2025

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, November 30, 2025 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Sunday, November 30, 2025

Soundside Holiday Market Sunday, December 14, 2025 12:00pm - 4:00pm 500-750 (Not all at one time) Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251 Sunday, December 14, 2025

WingFling OBX (tentative)


	COVER
	April 17 2025 BOARD AGENDA
	March 20 2025 Board Minutes
	Budget Report
	Occupancy Chart
	Meals Graph
	B1
	B2
	B3

	Recommended Auditing Firm
	PUBLIC BUDGET R1
	COVER PUBLIC BUDGET Round 1
	PUBLIC Proposed Budget FY 25 26 R1

	Personnel Policy Update
	Marketing Dashboard
	Community Engagement
	Public Relations
	Tourism Sales
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 041725.pdf
	2025 Event Site Master  - Apr 2025.pdf




